
 
    
                                                                                  
 

 

 
Offices in Concord, New Hampshire and Portland, Maine 

3 Maple Street, Concord, NH 03301 • nhlandlaw.com 
 

        January 24, 2019 

 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

 

Bill Hinkel, Permitting and Compliance Regional Supervisor 

Land Use Planning Commission 

Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry 

18 Elkins Lane 

22 State House Station 

Augusta, Maine 04330 

Bill.Hinkel@maine.gov 

 

 

Re: Central Maine Power Company’s New England Clean Energy Connect Project 

 

Dear Mr. Hinkel, 

 

 In follow-up to the questions raised at the second pre-hearing conference 

regarding the two members of Intervenor Group 10, Alison Quick and Courtney Fraley, 

who we did not list in my January 11 letter providing notice of my appearance, I 

contacted them each directly.  They each declined representation.   

  

Please let me know how you would like us to make reference to our 

representation of  Group 10 excepting out those individuals – other than with an 

exception noted each time.           

    

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or concerns. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Elizabeth Boepple, Esq.      

Licensed in Maine, New Hampshire & Vermont 

boepple@nhlandlaw.com  

 

cc:  Service List   

 Jim Beyer  

Clients 
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